

Message

From: Janet McQueenie [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7013AC2C6217450B86ADEC70D1214699-JANET MCQUE]
Sent: 2017-03-30 4:52:57 PM
To: Alexander DeAngelis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=98aa7a2d7069420da02cf8a091ee45d1-Alexander D]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Lia Koscic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=73708c51cf2349cfb6fb2106d496b3ab-Lia Koscic]; Elizabeth Squissato [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4f45c44172514201a44e286574313a5d-Elizabeth S]
Subject: FW: Q1 update employee engagement action plan REVISED
Attachments: Organization Wide Employee Engagement Action Plan - Q1 update final rev 30-Mar.docx

Sorry – one final revision to the action plan.

Janet

From: Janet McQueenie
Sent: March 30, 2017 4:33 PM
To: Alexander DeAngelis; Kim Marshall; Lia Koscic; Elizabeth Squissato
Subject: Q1 update employee engagement action plan

Hi,

Further to a conversation with Kim and Lia after the ELT today, I have revised the Q1 emp engagement with respect to the pulse survey to indicate the participation rate, communication of the results to ELT, and that further analysis and communication of results to employees will occur in April.

Janet

Janet McQueenie | Manager, Human Resources
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416-969-6085 | C: 416-565-2227
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)